JENNIFER JETT

THEMED ENTERTAINMENT DESIGNER + PRODUCER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Altruistic at heart, my passion lies in building immersive forms of entertainment to bring an enhanced experience for a wide range of audiences.

By staying curious and open-minded, I take a logical and empathetic approach to assembling high performing creative teams that generate meaningful impact through the holistic design of deep, enriching spaces and events.

PROGRAMS

AutoCAD Google Sketchup Photoshop InDesign Revit Office Suite Illustrator Canva

AWARDS + HONORS

- UTA Fraternity & Sorority Life Member of the Year (2020)
- Alpha Chi Omega Rookie of the Year (2019)
- Girl Scouts of America Gold Award (2019)
- Roosevelt HS Student Volunteer of the Year (2018)
- Rotary Youth Leadership Awards (2017-2018)

INTERESTS + HOBBIES

Golfing Zoos + Aquariums Anthropology Event Planning Sustainability

CONTACT DETAILS

Mobile: Personal Email: Website: 210.602.5422 jenniferajett@yahoo.com jenniferjett.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

ARCHITECTURE INTERN

The Beck Group | Fort Worth, Texas | Summer 2021+2022

- Responsible for the documentation of several conceptual and schematic designs
- Assisted the Principal Architect throughout various design projects

HEAD LIFEGUARD + SWIM CAMP COUNSELOR

San Antonio Country Club | Summers 2016 - 2020

- Responsible for the safety of people in and around the pool
- Assisted in the organization and implementation of children's activities

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

ALPHA CHI OMEGA

Vice President of Facility Operations | 2021

- Responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Chapter House
- Assisted in the renovations of the Chapter House
- Served as a Chapter Liaison on the Local Housing Corporation Board

Vice President of Philanthropy | 2020

- Coordinated the education + execution of the organization's philanthropic and service efforts for domestic violence awareness
- Collaborated with local organizations to ensure coordination of and participation in philanthropy events
- Planned and led fundraising events profiting over \$10,000 for the local domestic violence shelter

GIRL SCOUTS

Gold Award Girl Scout of South-West Texas | 2005-2018

- Earned Girl Scouts Gold Award, the highest honor bestowed upon Girl Scouts, by working with high school administrators to decrease litter and increase school pride on campus

EDUCATION HIGHLIGHTS

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

M.F.A Themed Entertainment Design | 2022 - present - Member of MAPPED Club

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

Bachelor's of Science in Architecture | 2018-2022

- Overall GPA 3.516, Cum Laude
- Minors in Anthropology and Environmental and Sustainability Studies
- 5 art installations at The Hip Pocket Theater in Fort Worth, Texas
- Work shown in 2018 Ken Roberts Memorial Delineation